James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: November 1, 2017 6:58 PM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: Stuff

Hi Heidi

Could you print off the stuff for the event Friday for me?

Did they include speaking notes? Will need them formatted as well, please and thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Sent: November 1, 2017 11:53 AM
To: James, Carole FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Updated Site C Materials

We will have Matt at at qp prep at 1215 so ve can find out then

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "James, Carole FIN:EX" <Carole.James@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-11-01 11:52 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Updated Site C Materials

Can we check with the centre to see if the Premier is back for QP?
Sage perhaps?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2017, at 11:45 AM, Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fyi

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-11-01 11:33 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Executive Assistants
<LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated Site C Materials

Hi Everyone,

As | am sure you are aware, the BC Utilities Commission (BCUC) has released its Site C report.
Attached to this e-mail you will find key messages, Q&A and a suggested response for
correspondence. This has also been sent to all MLAs and Constituency Assistants.

I ask that you walk through these notes with your Ministers. If you have any questions, do not
hesitate to reach out.

Thanks again,

Layne

<MLAs_KMs-QA_Site C Review_Final Report_Oct31 725pm Final.docx> ESOENEC N NP ISSE R0



<Site C Response - Finalv.1.docx>
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

%
Subject:

Robyn | believe added that...I only put the name into your calendar.

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
November 1, 2017 1:16 PM
James, Carole FIN:EX
Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

RE:

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 1:15 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject:

I see [ have a guest to introduce today

[t says she arrived in Victoria with the navy??

Was she in the navy? Working for navy?
1957 so maybe came with family?

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Done @

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
November 8, 2017 9:21 AM
James, Carole FIN:EX

RE: iPad

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 9:09 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: iPad

Sorry, under my office documents, we have a cabinet folder

Can we pull the eyes notes folder out for that?

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes please and thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2017, at 10:46 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You'll be here for a bit..do you want me to order you lunch for 12:30 pmée

Let me know.

Heidi

James, Carole FIN:EX
November 10, 2017 10:52 AM
Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Re: do you want lunch today?
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: November 21, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Subject: Re: eApprovals on iPads

That sounds just fine

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 21, 2017, at 1:56 PM, Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The email below explains why eApprovals wasn’t working for us.

My proposal is that | send you a reminder about once a week to look at eApprovals and you can go
through them all when you have some time at your computer. Would that work?

From: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX; Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Subject: eApprovals on iPads

HiJen and Molly,

Iasked the iCollaborate (eApprovals support) team about eApps not working on iPads, and this is
what they said:

¢ Users must use the Chrome browser on iPads (not Safari).

* They must have the eApprovals home page marked as a Bookmark and then they navigate
accordingly from within Chrome. If an item has been assigned to them, they go to the My
Items tab.

e Itisrecommended that users only action (approve/not approve/send to) the eApprovals
items on the iPad and not edit the attachments (they would need MS Word and/or Excel
installed to edit attachments).

If they have tried using Chrome and it still doesn’t work, please let me know.

Jessica Gillies

FIN FOI SharePoint site
wone 25( 111 Jessica.Gillies@gov.bc.ca
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